
Hernandez, Alysha

From: Musick, Jason
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:06 PM
To: Hernandez, Alysha
Subject: FW: Twentymile Coal, LLC - NOV CV- 2011005 Abatement
Attachments: Field Report - Ross Pit 093011.pdf; IMG_0933.JPG; IMG_0934.JPG; IMG_0935.JPG

From: Nettleton, Jerry [ma ilto :JNettleton@ pea bodyenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 11:41 AM
To: Musick, Jason
Cc: Davis, E. Jason; Berdine, Mike; Wallace, Dave; Long, Dave L
Subject: Twentymile Coal, LLC - NOV CV- 2011005 Abatement

Jason —

Attached is a field report and photos (provided as two separate a -mails due to size) from our Friday, September 30th
inspection of the ongoing abatement activities, for the above - referenced NOV. Work is proceeding well, with ongoing
processing of the waste materials to segregate them into the specific size /material categories identified in our original

09/28) inspection report. No haulage of the segregated products had occurred as of the reference inspection date.

We currently anticipate that processing of the material should be completed by October 11 We also anticipate
beginning haulage of the segregated waste products sometime next week, and will provide additional reports as we
proceed.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions —

Best regards,

Jerry

Jerry M. Nettleton
Environmental Manager
Twentymile Coal, LLC
29515 RCR27

Oak Creek, Colorado 80467
970.870.2712

jettletonpeabodyenerg_y.com



E -mail Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may
constitute confidential and /or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by
the designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for the delivery of the
message to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying,
or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message
from your system.



TWENTYMILE COAL, LLC FIELD REPORT

Date:

Location: j-

Conditions: SUAIAI Ur4

TC Personnel: ( a 7Ye-/SQ)0

Persons Contacted: dla Lida 4 & a e Y

Purpose of Field Visit: C11e,-Jc O h . 5= G' Ye y a fr d n &v6te,S '
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